From: Ken Chin-Purcell
To: Mr. Pete Penseyres; Traffic
Subject: Re: Fw: 02-05-2024 Traffic Safety & Mobility Commission Meeting Agenda

Date:

Friday, February 2, 2024 11:33:39 AM

Thank you Pete for forwarding these plans. It's great to see these buffered bike lanes and
green conflict striping at intersections.

On Sheet 17 of "2023 Slurry Seal Project, The Crossings Drive":

1.

| believe the labels "DWY" and "GRAND PACIFIC DR" on the west side of The
Crossings Dr. should be swapped.

. More importantly, | do not see any accommodation for where the Legoland bike path

meets The Crossings Dr between Grand Pacific Dr and the Legoland staff entrance
driveway. Currently there is a stripped crosswalk there. That crosswalk is important, it
is an indication to motorists that there is a pedestrian and cyclist intersection there.
Cyclists will be turning left from Crossings Dr onto the path and turning left from the
path onto Crossings Dr.

On Sheet 31 of "2023 Slurry Seal Project, Calle Barcelona":

1.

Similar to the above, there is no accommodation for pedestrians following the
recreation trail that crosses Calle Barcelona between Woodfern Ln and El Camino
Real. This is currently an unsafe situation. In practice walkers jaywalk across Calle
Barcelona and as designed it isn't reasonable to expect otherwise. There isn't even a
crosswalk striped across the driveway entrance to the Forum that might lead
northbound pedestrians up to Woodfern, or any signage for pedestrians or cars
indicating the safest option.

On Sheet 41 of "2023 Slurry Seal Project"

1.

Thank you for finding room for the bike lane east bound on Faraday starting at El
Camino. Very much appreciated!

| can comment on these items at the Monday meeting if needed.

-- Ken Chin-Purcell

On February 1, 2024, "Mr. Pete Penseyres" <cyclovetll@yahoo.com> wrote:
Item 1 and 3 on the Agenda may interest you enough to send comments or even
come to speak. If you have any questions or want to discuss anything, please reply
to me and/or send them to Traffic@carlsbadca.gov

Pete Penseyres
League of American Bicyclists Certified Instructor #2020


mailto:kencp@hey.com
mailto:cyclovet11@yahoo.com
mailto:traffic@CarlsbadCA.gov

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Lovelynne Magalued <lovelynne.magalued@carlsbadca.gov>

To: Nathan Schmidt <nathan.schmidt@carlsbadca.gov>

Cc: Eliane Paiva <eliane.paiva@carlsbadca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 at 11:36:29 AM PST

Subject: 02-05-2024 Traffic Safety & Mobility Commission Meeting Agenda

Good Morning Traffic Safety & Mobility Commission,

The agenda packet for the upcoming Traffic Safety & Mobility Commission regular
meeting on Monday, February 5, 2024, at 4 p.m. is available on the city website
(link below).

Please use the update link below:

https://www.carlsbadca.gov/city-hall/meetings-agendas/boards-commissions/traffic-
mobility-commission/-folder-894

Attached is the agenda for the meeting.

BC: Traffic Safety & Mobility Commission

Respectfully,
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Lovelynne Magalued
Administrative Assistant
Public Works

City of Carlsbad

1635 Faraday Ave.
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Carlsbad, CA 92008

www.carlsbadca.gov

Lovelynne.Magalued@carlsbadca.gov

CAUTION: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.
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